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Member of Parliament for Monmouth
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david.davies.mp@parliament.uk 26 September 2016

Dear David,

Thank you for your letter of 30 August regarding the proposed Specialist and Critical Care
Centre (SCCC) at Llanfrechfa.

Given the size and the significance of the SCCC investment, the proposal needs to
evidence a robust case in terms of meeting the Welsh Government investment criteria in
terms of health gain, clinical and skills sustainability, equity, affordability and value for
money.

An independent review was undertaken over the summer to consider the progress of the
scrutiny process and, if appropriate, to identify any further actions that would best support
the development of the overall Clinical Futures Service Strategy and the case for the SCCC.

| appreciate the need to provide clarity on the way forward to all key stakeholders. This
matter was raised with me by Lynne Neagle AM during the recent scrutiny session of the
Health, Social Care and Sport committee. | will continue to update Assembly Members on
progress.

Yours sincerely,
Vaughan Gething AC/AM

Ysgrifennydd y Cabinet dros lechyd, Llesiant a Chwaraeon
Cabinet Secretary for Health, Well-being and Sport

Canolfan Cyswllt Cyntaf / First Point of Contact Centre:

Bae Caerdydd « Cardiff Bay 0300 0604400
Caerdydd « Cardiff Gohebiaeth.Vaughan.Gething@llyw.cymru
CF99 1NA Correspondence.Vaughan.Gething@gov.wales

Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd
gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.

We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding
in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.
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